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INTERNATIGH,AL TOLL EXCHARGES ' ‘Lj

The service evolved with the advent of the first radio
circuits prov1ded by Cable and Vireless and RZF0 radio facili-
{ies. This service was based on the Wellington Toll Room where
a radio suite of alapted Western Blectric switchbourds wvas
established. . .
V1r+ually continuous menitering of qualjty and levels of t{rans-
ssion was required of the technirian staff. The hours of
thLaﬂluulOﬂ vere reduced by atmocpneric and technical diffi-
culties, also the time differences botlween countries acted as a
further restiraint.

The early stations were Radio Wellington (Tinakori Hill), Radic
Auckland (lMusick Point 1942), then Makara 1945 and Kimalangi
1953, btut the demand was restrained while planning for COMPAC
cable system proceeded. The Australian-New Zealand link wes
opened with temporary relicf provided by a 12 channel Carrier
Telephone System from wWellesley Sircet for some months orior
1o the full commissioning to Australia and beyond by mic 1932,
then pr03rcvclvely towards North America and the United Kingdon
during 1903,

Part of the Wellinston Radio Suite (6 pOSlt:OL@) wWas releassd
and transferrod to Auckland to ve installed at Civic house

(lecced premises in Queen Streci), This building 2lsc housed
Auxiliary Toll and was also made availatle Jor CNNMPAC traffic.
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Thecowuse of the liritations of {he Naticnal Networu the Wellingtor

Radio Suite continued to cerve some rzdic circuits until
gradually these facilities were externded to Auckland. A G52
suite was instaileu to replace the vla Radio Suite and when
fully commissicned became known as ILTL. EXCH. NZ.

Operators positicns 12 - later extended to 18
IKTL hUL;iPLE (5 sections) Trunks 80 (tusic)
Radio 10 (100 linec)

National Multinle £0
Answers Multiple 1NTL 80
Answers Fultiple Inlaﬁi N Lo
Outroinsg Junction Nultiple for Auckland suobreribers {(pari

of hig mult D]O snared wlth uU?llldT) Teil)

This facility cop.d until 15£8 vhen the total of overceas
circuits was in the order of 55-60,

Plannirg for Satellite Earth Station at Warkworin and the
Gatewsy (A% 50051 X Par Fxchange) Legan, and the availability
of ATC Yamitdipg at aAlredale Street caow the worl commence with
a cutover Lo the JLTL Mxchonge on the 6th floor using G52
switchboards (BFO adaption) in March 1969,
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Operators positions 24 Booking positions 8
INTL Multiple (3 sections)
Trurks 80 (Rasic Pricing 4

Radio 10 1001ines) Directory Service 2
Standby 10

National Trunk Multiple 40 - Semi Auvtomatic Working
Outpoing Junction Mtple 80 (Nationsl Tardem Switching

inswering Non Controlled 40 Evolvang)
Special Auswering 60 Serving €3 cverseas ccts
Answerinp Contrelled 120

By 1971 several overseas countries were operator dialling direect
inte New Zeal-nd and USA initiated Intern~tional Subscriber
Dialling. The {irst extension increased operators positions

to 36 with Suite 1 as 1-27 arnd Suite 2 zs positions 28-36, The
answering controiled multiple increased to 140 and circuits
exceeded 100,

Extension 2 in late 1972 saw the operators positions further
extended ‘o 48 nand the extpr~ circuit C*raci+y for the
Satellite Earth Station at Warkworth.

Suite 1 Positions 1 « 27 )
Suite 2 Fositicns 27 - 36) Directory positions extended to 4.
Suite 3 Positions 37 - 48)

Intern-tional Multiple increased to 120 ) s
Gutgolins Junction rultinle inareased o 100\?;5‘2258 CITCULLS
Answering contrelled multiple to 220 5‘

In 1974 further extensicons becare necessary -nd plannins for
Tacman Crble Svsten was well adv-nced.

Suite 3 wss extonded to 58 positions

TiL multinie increased to 140 )Overcseas circenits
Notienal trunm¥s increased to 60 ; to 208
Ancwering muitiple increased to 24C

A decision was rade to renl*cn the Gnteway Exchange with NeC 822
Crossh=r to mateh thae ZOX uloment and for new In-er“ational
Exchange usine RbC cordleus operators positions,

Some riew NEC cordless positions were cutover on the 6th floor of
ATC building tefore Christmas 1978/79 prior to commissioning the
new Gatowsy Crosstoar Veebhanro, Yercqnse Ploglk 1A oF the ATC

comolex was gt11l under construction a»d the heavy traffic demardy
relied, For the cams reason soxe of the olg suxiliary Toil facili
ties wore recor-isoiened »nd called (Au<iliary Internationil
Interiv Intension) with 17 033 positions having access dircectly

to 20 Austvalian circuits and hayl nes to TMX and Internstional:
Tris additional facility was staffcd st peak traffic periods

with a provision to busy when not attiended.
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SAUREETARY. POLL. = HISTORICAL

By 1959 the Wellesley Street THX and exchsn 'tﬁﬁﬁ&ig%‘jgj@é'"" jodetion protlems
- pedessitated temporaxy premises at CIVIC BOUSE being léased ‘for TOLL expanston:
" “beésuse the prosgé:ed kEC“inulé*not’bé“nvagxuﬁloﬂin*ttgu‘t%‘iepﬁ“d&& o o

" '"she pelicy of extending the “free calling srea” s ‘exchanges were sutomsted was
~ 8lsq lagging, asod so gaconcept of i90'“lh¢r€%§&ur‘toll‘fra!fic‘ ivision friom “o=
- demand ‘work was evolved.

CI¥IC HCUSE: Initial 15 (G3 3 type) 'switchhoanda to cater for Qtahubu, Titirangi
; ndefson were made operational Tor {hiistmas 1960 traffic with continuocus
Seanstruction over a pericd of 18 montks into 1981. ) o
CPRUSK KULT 200 lines capacity {Lines sbared with Wellesley Street THX)
© ARSEERING RULT 200 linpes
' "OfG "JURC MULT 200 lines

“The sulte was extended by 6 more positions %o 21 in 1961 and the ares served ‘extended
to _include Papatoetos, Howlck, (Xinurews smd Pakurangs gutgoing). The Fadio Suite.

" was also installed as the transfer of Internstional Exchaage from Wellington to

" Auckland for the preparation for “CORPAC® begdn. There i3 a sepsarate detailed ININ'L
EXCH. historical record. .

“ Then in 1962 s Cable Suite of some 12 positions was resdied for COXPAC cutover.

' T6 esse the load on Wellesley Street TRX Pirectory Servicd was transferred with 8
positions late 1981 alao.

- BAJOR EXTENSICN: In 1953 a major extension of 24 additional positions from overseas.
Then by iccal o035 to 60 positions row arranged, Suites A 1-24, -8 2542, € 43460 and
& further &6 at the end of %ne "C" suite were.an extension of tne ad:acent INTN'L
JEXCHARGE until Gaweway exchange at ATC eventuated. By this staje tne step tandenm

. exchange at Vellesley Street II was effective acd the trunk multiple and Q/G JUMNC

; Wultiple were merged, tnere being sope 35 transfer circuits o Se?lesley Stregt TLX.

" The auswering cultiples were separate but to cover thé gridual witndramal of staff

_dn light %traffic periods early chalces appeared on both floor ‘suites.

" ARS KULT A 200, B 200, C 200 - Effective o000 capacity
0/G JUKC LULD 400 lines

-)Q 1956 the multiple was 3C% full and presenting some ataff{ing problems spreand ovar
‘two floors snd with ATC cutover ¢loser.,

T ATC CUTOVER 1968

The Q/G JUNC YULT was increased %o 420 lines and the "C" suite answering multiple

. Ancreased to 240 lines 3nd Directory Answering Service increased to 12 positions
mith auxiliary turrets napd a SALL CONCIATRAYGR and Corlls Taiting Tondicator .ircuisry
added to izprove wnat had tecome 3o indifferant service to sybscribers. When INTN'L

. exchange %15 establisned at ATC early im 1969 the "C" suite extended to include th?
extra & pesiticns making s total of 66 FCIIPMICHI at dux. Toll on "90" %orx. 1t is

. 8180 of note tnat Z4 wayliners %o INTN'L exchange were required for worx from the
exchanges served by Auxilisry tell.

) 33,19?0 the automatisation of exchanges and extension of [ree calling area started
ta reduge "J0" traffic and relief to Nellesley Street IMuX aon "0" dexand work was
possible with 30 circuits from “henuapsi, Papatcetoc, Otara and Ctahuhu diversed
and Dultiple increases to ANS WULT, A& 200, B 240, C 280 - effective 650 lines
Q/G JULS AULD 42C lines .

Directory service further increased to 18 positions plus 2 turrets.

EXTENSICN 3. 'The "0" Suite of 19 positicns was arganised fros New —ealand Post Office
resources lor completion KOVLUBEK 1974.

. Qperators A 1-24, B 2%.42, C 43-66, D £7-85 and the gultiples were O/G 420 A/B/C,
with D 80 lines ins A 280, B 260, € 280, D 160 with the "01" suite effective in
handling the remainiag "90" traffic and the other suites function as AUX, WAIN
TOLL on "C" demand traffic. 3o that staff could be wsithdrawn at light stafrfing

1_£:§igggcsome cf the D suite multiple appearances had to pe parallelled on the
es.

By 1976 the "90" t¢raffic hal further declined snd with the NEC crozsbar 25X cutover
replacing tne step tandem which had Tunctiored at ATC from 1963 there was a further
adjustment to tue cincults available in the GG JUNC mulsiple because TIVIC HOUSE
was nox effectively AUL, MAIN TOLL from LARCH 1976 .to the introductios of STD in
--Getober 197¢. Tiis would be the peak of the OF “switehing era it must be considered

:.xhe 83 positions and the 980 lime ARS BULT =nd 500 capscity O/JUNCT mult supplemented
Wellesley Utreet LAIN TOLL. pacity 0/JU " PP

o

Froa 3id 1377 the effect of 3T3 was apparent and moves ta transfer DIWMCTORY CRRVICH

back to Wellenleoy Street as the prelude £o clousing down Aux. Toll at 2IVIC LQUSL were
started.

~“R" closed down at LY 78 =nd removal of some equipmant copmenced. Interim ITVX
relief equipmunt provideud by using AUL TuX G53 Sulte 'G5,
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{EXTENSION 'OR.*A™ SUITE 'IN 1938

- ‘Operators pasitions now 18 ¢ 10:Gtal My .
© A'dew ‘suite had ' individusl ‘tviming ‘méters per cord circult that stopped “electrically
" with subscriber replacing the receiver not rejuiring the operstor obfervavien, ' B
' check, clocking off the calculagraph - s_signifiéant impiovement. -Engineering use
* of the multiple gradually worked Inwards and through work oa the °C* suite. The
_separate ansaering sultiple gave an addifional 100 liges but thére is no record of
i trdank or out Jjunction multiple increase. The continuiog installation-of
*-guburben uwutomatic exchanges was resoving the rural lides, télephone buresu and

-¢loger minual exchacges {pleces like 5% Heliers, Takapuna, Onehunga) and ‘carrier

ayétéms had extended coverage to the South Island.

© ‘Stmplex toll dial from cutlying group mamual 2schanges up to 65 miles distant

. CMERCIR to XELLOFCHRD) using D.C. voltages up %o 80V (the siafety factor for eur own

* workmen restricted this on open #ire serial circuits) from 1930 onwards had also

* reduced inward ¢alls and of course, was the prelude to "operator toll dial“, Ihe

' mdJecent automatic areas of Hamilton and Weangarei bad a duplex disl system frog 1934

- ‘put the extra distance and line leakgze balancing problezs mide thése very prone to
weather conditions. However, these pethods persisted uatil the advent of V/F
dialling in 1952.

" World ¥ar Il intervened and with policy being to suppart the United Kingdom, planning

" was towards New Zealand Pust {ffice designed switchboard based on British Post Cffice
codponents, again with individual tiping metera per cord circuit.

EXTENSION "B® SUITE XZPC DESIGN IN 1946

‘Qperetors positions now A10, B4, C14, total 38,
. PRUNE MULT (shared) noa 300 lines capacity
© ANS KULT - Each board separate with coverage of stations so that night service could
be concentrated to "A® sulte - Effective at 400 lines,

. Q/JUNC KISC 200 lines. All operators dow had access to B.E.Q.T. 100 oytlets co the

" basie of sozme exclusive to each operator and a fey comtog %o all, as mell. This usel
a push puttca dial system. The installation procracme in rurgal areas of RAX and UAX

. 1ed to operating difliculties because an automatic/dial connection %15 heéing

© astablished over both front and back cords of the gpreratoers universal ¢¢rd gircult
and by 1930 cord ¢ircuit zodification se the operatar could dial over %oth ¢ords %3s

. doﬁe.‘ The zore effective concentration of insards snd thréusn woerk op the "C™ zuite

" with po timing of calls also mesnt that these operatars couyld handle more work snd the

' pumber of cords circuits was increased to 10 per operator from the standsrd 6 on
outwards positions elsewheére.

_ The depand and shortsge of equipsment had led to persistead delay and meny subscriders
were prepared %o pay UAJzNT rates for priority calls. To en-'ble this undesirable
but unavoidable situation to be handled the KCUT= DILAY indicator and audlble sizanl,
coatrolled from the supervisors desk after assessing the pile up of calls, had zo
be instslled and became a feature of cperating all througn the 1950's and 1960°s
exparsion period.

EXTENSICN "D™ AND "E™ SUITES IN 1952

5.7.C. Antwerp Equipment. D suite 20 positicpns T suite 26 positionms.
This sore than doubled the capacity to cope with step exchange growth.
© OBPERATCR3 POSITICAG A1TQ, B4, C14, D20, E26 - total 84
. r&g&x EUL? 2) gOO
ANS CONT (A%%) 200 .
L (R&D) 200 Effective 400
ANS .NCN CONT (c) 300
BMISC ANIZMERING 100 .
O/JUNC LULT (A%C) 200 (BDE) 240 Effective 440

" ¥ith the H.E.Q.T. 10C outlets shared round the gperators still. 'The F.I.3. (Free lire

signal) on the new boaris contrasted with the BUSY SIGNAL on the oalder suites but was
soon adapted to by the operators,

V?hgniatroddction of ¥/F dial and step TARDEM exchanges went a long way to the concept
of "ore operator" setting up the-call-all over the country and signnlled the progressive

" declipe of duplex and simplex toll dial ¢ircuits with the limitatioz on dissance
previously menticned.

_ Growth contioucd and with the Wellesley Street building accommodation atrained, rental
. premises at CIVIC HCUSE were arranged and a 15 position G.s. 3 (NZPO d€sign/BRITISH
ANUFACTUKEZ) was installed taking the total operators pesitions to 99 by 1959. Tae
cobncept of "O0" and short haul toll traffic from exchanses to be autosnted and
included in the Aucxland free e¢alling ares was evulued to take the Joni off RAIN ?
Originally this catered for Otahubu, Titiranzi and fdenderson, «1%a coniinuing ®ark
into 1900 and 1961 to include Fapatoestoe, lowick, Yanurewn, Fapakura znd later Ruscu.
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AUCELAND *TOLL" HISTORICAL

Any esTly service, with tke sdvent of the telephone, would have hsd very limited
scope because ploneer achievegent was 5till influenced by problexs of water-orly
transport asd military reguirezents following the Maori ¥ars and land purchase

‘probleas.

AS & service to the public, it could be ssid to originate at Port Streei, and was
‘baged there from 1833 te 1925 associated with the manual switchboards and Strowger
Etep sutodatic excbange serving the town. Other panual exchanges established up

ta 1925 were Albany, avondale, Birkenhead, Devorport, Hesdersop, it Eden, Xanurewa,
Mercer, Cnehunsa, Otabkuhbu, Fangure/Tamakl, Fapakura, Papatoetoe, Remuera, St Heliers,
Silverdale, Takapuna, ¥aliuku.

The Westerrn Electric 7A rotary exchange system was beipg installed following 114/18
" war mzd the separate toll room was fuilt in the 1st Floor, ¥Wellesley Street as parct

of this scheme, 3nd presumably was cut into uae in 1925 with that exchance. We have
no record of temporary use prior to this.

It must be regembered that the standard "open wire® toll lines of 70lb/mile up to
2001b/wile copper even extended by physical and phanton ¢ail arranzegents give
satisfactory transzission for only about 150 miles so that telegrams were tae Tode
for long distance cocmunications to Yellingtan or beyond. Zach ¢f the main centres
had 1ts group ceverzpe only. Thouph the thermionic valve amplifier/repesser and I
carrier ?single channel) systems were introduced from 1329, and som2 expurimental
4001b copper lices were erected betmeen juckland/Hazilton and Palzerston lorth/
‘sellington, it was the middle 1930's beforé wider toll doverage was azhieved.

the major SOU.H [OLL LINES came right down Wellesley Street to terminate at the
lead-in pole by the Library just above the exchinge. Fregressively, these were
shﬁrteueg back to Symends Sireet with the advent of Aucklind Telernone Centre,
then to Yanukzu fe3d/Great South #oad corner, hHarp of Erin, Ctahuau and Fapakura
by 1974 ms undergrourd c¢stle, co-axial cable and microwave systems eventuzted.

The KORTH LINZS from a sizmilar pole in %ellesley Street West were shortened back
to Hobson Street, tnem Victoria Street viaduet, Jurran Street ahure tne Cross
harbour cable to FUGH3 Beacn, Birkenbead started, into aerial agzia. Whep digabury
(mow Birkenhead) exchange ¥as established the corih snore terzinal pole 4as 3%
Onewa Road and this survived until the underground cable systezs and mierowsve

:;ggcianed with tze building of Warkworth CAX and the Esrua Satellite Staticos in

POLYL TELLESLITY SPREZPT FRCM 1925

"%.E. (London & Antwerp) TOLL BCARD (later “C" Suite) - 10 POSITICKS

Auxiliary Inforpation (DIRECTSRY SERVICE), Pricing snd Supervisors Depariments.

A "TIMEY service was also given uatil local Taxi coopanies striving for custox
took this ovar atout 192%. They, in turn, were glad to unload 1% te trne fledging
Badig Stations of the 1933's. Lultiple comprtisons are not direct because of <he
syster of "primary” and "gecondary" answering positions btut by the toll line
relay copacity and IDF layout it would be of the order of -

TRUNE 20Q capacity
ANSWERING ‘ 20Q capacity
O/JUSS/RISC 100 lines

There was a rural line section of 50 lines, provision for Hospital/Emergency C.3.
(Central Battery) service for tone intercegtion of subscrivers lines in the event
of trouble, and [CLL IiY sutations later %o be merged with telegraph staticns as
Telephone Bureau Jervice with direct access to Toll.

It is understood the first exteasion of four pesitions hsd becn lost by sinking
of shipping tosards the clese of the ¥orld %32 I and c¢ertainly che additional

positions to pring the "J" suite to 74 are slightly d:ffcrent and came into service

. sbaut 1228 by anich tize the “"electro-mechanical” busy signal was covering all
_appearances and godifica:xon to the layout of the fice egquipment had absorbed
secondary aaswerinsg aad tusy lamps with new jack strips to increase the maltiple
eapacity and traffic handled. All timing of calls was by caleulagraph.
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L meparate history of this exchange hss been recorded ard when 100k1&&5&t~ﬂhq

total - operator handled toll traffic - up to the days of 5.T.D. must de considereq
with this. Until now International Telephane Exchsnge for New Zesland had beenr at
" Wellington but with the planning of COMPAC and the decision that ¢able would come
ashore in the Auckland area %his was transferred to coincide with the opening of
CORPAC in JULY 1962 when a suite of 12 resitions was available also st Civic House.
A separate historical record is also kept for this exchange.

By 1960 even with the sheidding of load to AUX TUX the "0" demand traffic had grown
and the Tellesley Street toll ZXTLXNJIICN CF "™ SUITE by € more positions wag due.
KAIN TCLL now A0, B%, 214, D20, =32 total 90, Lhe Zultipie CLEOSes wvere ip sae
cogposition of the /G JUNC #ultiple. Increasingly operators sele jnvolved in t-ndeg
dialling ratber than selection of a line to a statlon so that the TRUNK WULT held at
400 lines and the O/G JLNC effective at 440 plus the avallabilisy of H.E.0.T. fer
rotary exchange calls.

EYXTENSION “F" SUITL (&X HAXEZRA 8 POSITIONS OF ORIGINAL "C" SUITE VINTAGE)
to Increase inwaras and through capabllity ol switehing anad orougnt toe total
operators positions to 98 ia 1983,

Bith Airedale Street planning advanced and the izntreduction of "11% EMERGENCY SERVICE™
acheduled multiple re-arringexzent and extension started ia 1967 so that at A.7.C.
cutover in sSeptember 1966, The old 100 line KIUC answer mult was absorted Wellesley
Street TRI.

Operstors Positions 98
Trunk Mult 500 lines
Ans Con% (A/E) 40Q .
B/D) 400 effective 800 lines
Ans Non Cont (C/F) 400 liges
O/Junc Mult EA/C) 240
B, O,.F) c40
coRmMOn 160 effective 40 lines

The H.E.O.T. facility still existed but was becoming less useful as the rotary
exchanges and proportion ¢f subscribers reduced.

By 1970 the exparnsion of trunk rnetwork and the slower thap anticipated progress in
extending the Iree calling area so0 phasiog out "90" traffic meant increasingly Aux.
Toll w:ss now an extensicn of main toll facilities. Accommedation or the TRULK RUIT
was insufficient so teppirarily 720 of the 1€0 line section of the CCXAlN O/JUNS LULI
wat used while the splitting of the trunk multiple proceeded.

By 1971 the 98 positions khad access to
conmon section 100 lipnes

TRUNE MULT EAPC 400
B,D,E,F 400 effective 900 lines
ARS CONT EA&E 400
B&D 400 effective SCO lines
common section 100
ANS NON CONT (C&F) 400 lipes
0/JUNC ASC 2u0
B,D,E,F 240 effective 640 lines

comnon section 160

The H.E.O0.T. facil:ty was abandoned and it was hoped this would cope till the naw
planned 3.T.D. gave relief.

In 1974 the norzal rotating dial was replaced with electronic push dutton type
keyosenders on all but the “C" suite.

S.T7.D. starts to be rrogressively introduced from QCTCRER 1976 and the new N.E.Z.
cordless switchbeuris associnted with tre 72X at Airedale Sireet take further traffic
frox this exchamwe. Tne consolldation at AT starts the phasn.g out of Aux. Toll
and auxiliary features like Directory Jervice now some 18 positions plus 10 turrets
are @cheduled to be replaced by NEC D3C's at Yellesley Street during 1978.
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MAIN TOLL {(WELLESLEY STREET)

July 1978 D Suite reduced from 20 to 16 pesitions.
E Suite reduced from 12 to 20 pecsitions.
B Suite retained at 14 positions.
Recovered A Suite - 10 positions,
C Suite ~ 14 positiens
F Suite - 8 positions

This work was done because of the drop in terminating traffic at the 1970 Directory and alsc

. to allow installation of Directory Service Consoles.

Effective Multiple a. July 1978.

ANS CTONT. E - 400
B & D~ 400
ANS BON-CONT. E - 100
B &b - 100
0/G JuNC, B, D-E - 240
0/G TRK 8, D-E - 400

MARCH 1979
Remaining Toll terminations transferred from AUX TMX,

26 Directory Service Consoles and B temporary Directory Service turrets cammissioned.

AUKILIARY TOLL{CIVIC HQUSE.)

MARCH 1979
Remaining toll terminations transferred to Main Toll (Wellesley Street)

Directory Service transferred to Directory Service Conscles at Main Toll (Wellesley

Street).

1?7 positions remain in use on € Suite for Auxiliary International TMX.

Auxiliary Toll Finally Closed on 21January 1980 at 2300 hours.
All equiprent was subsequently remcved from the tuilding and
Civic House vacated completely on 31 March 1980.
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